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GU Response to Water Availability

1 message

George F. Andrews <gfandrews@loureiro.com> Thu, Dec 19, 2024 at 12:54 PM
To: Harry Heller <hheller@hellermccoy.com>

Harry,

| called Doug LaFontaine from GU Tuesday morning and asked about GU'’s ability to serve the Cashman site with
water for dust control at a rate of 23,000 gallons per day. Here’s a transcript of his responding voicemail received this
morning.

George Andrews Jr., PE, LEP
Principal Engineer, Civil Engineering

Loureiro Engineering Associates, Inc. | An Employee Owned Company
100 Northwest Drive, Plainville, CT 06062 | D: 860.410.2906 | C: 860.729.6460

From: George F. Andrews <gfandrews@loureiro.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 11:29 AM

To: George F. Andrews <gfandrews@loureiro.com>
Subject: Heh

“Hi George Doug from GU returning your call. I'm calling from my cell phone 860-625-0770 regarding a temporary
water for the Cashman project. Yeah we have the capacity to supply that that's not an issue I'm assuming that you
would be going from an existing hydrant through temporary water meters we loan out. There's a set fee deposit fee
for that and then basically it's a usage just build out monthly. | assume you're gonna have this for a while so the
deposit is yearly so if you're keeping it for over a year we would have to get that back and test it and then redo the
deposit every year trying to think up any other info | can give you quickly on that. | think that's about it but if you need
to give me a call give me a call 860-625-0770 I'm gonna be out of the office starting tomorrow till the new year | hope
you have a great holiday and give me a call if you have any questions all right thanks George...”
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